## Donna J. Alexander

## **SUMMARY**

My teaching background includes working on many different levels in a variety of classroom settings. These experiences have taught me the importance of adaptability, flexibility, and creativity to effective teaching. Whatever the grade level or circumstance, a teacher is truly the key that makes a difference.

## **WORK HISTORY**

Angelo State University University Supervisor	2001	-	Present
San Angelo Independent School District Lead Teacher, Homebound, All Levels	1996	-	2000
Homebound Teacher, All Levels	1992	-	1996
Carver Learning Center Teacher	1991	-	1992
Sterling City Independent School District Resource Room, Secondary	1989	-	1991
Lamesa Independent School District San Angelo Independent School District Houston Independent School District Regular First Grade, Bilingual First Grade, Speech and Drama (Magnet School)	1972	-	1989

## **EDUCATION**

Special Education Endorsement Angelo State University	1989
Bachelor of Science in Education Texas Tech University	1972
Master of Fine Arts in Drama Yale University School of Drama	1959
Associate of Arts Stephens College	1956